Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on April 17, 2023 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:02 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Russ Patrick, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Joe Bartley, Jim Mileham, and Michelle Landess. Mayor Tom Rader was not in attendance.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Landess made a motion to approve April 3rd board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Mileham. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

People to Address the Board:

Steve Anning addressed the board on behalf of the After Prom Committee looking for donations. Trustee Patrick made a motion to donate \$100 to After Prom. Trustee Mileham seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Old Business:

New Business:

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Resolution 23-06, Approve USDA Pay Request – Water for \$103,060.13. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Resolution 23-07, Approve USDA Pay Request – Sewer for \$403,963.91. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Charles made a motion to approve Ordinance 23-03, An Ordinance Approving Forgiveness of Interfund Transfers. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Ordinance 23-04, An Ordinance Approving an Amendment to Natural Gas All Requirements Sales. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Village Engineer Kuhn, reported they were busy with construction.

Superintendent Lyons, submitted his report.

Chief Crouch, submitted his report.

Village Attorney Don Craven, reported that Police Chief Crouch had ticketed three properties in Lucky Horseshoe that had yet to have a resolution. Discussion was held regarding further action, he was asked to move forward with a 15 day notice by the board.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker, reported the budget was finalized and at the May 1st meeting there will be a hearing and ordinances related to the budget on the agenda.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, made a motion to approve \$10,127 for replacement water valves from Core & Main. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes. Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve \$7,150 from ARPA funds to purchase valves for the Lincoln St Water Tower from Core & Main. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, reported that he met with Supt Lyons regarding the storage at Field of Dreams.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, reported on updates regarding the Sesquicentennial Celebration.

Mayor Rader, was not in attendance and had no report.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:27pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

_____ Mayor

_____ Date

_____ Clerk